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Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 
 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 


550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 


MEMORANDUM 


          TO:       Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: August 16, 2023 


          FROM: Samuel Carrell, OLE 
                        Jane P Sawyer, PC 
 


RE:    Alaska Wild Coyote, Inc. 
DBA: Alaska Marijuana Gardens 


#12125; AMG Concentrates 
#12471 


  
These are applications to change ownership (not to be confused with license transfer) under 3 
AAC 306.040 within Alaska Wild Coyote, Inc. affecting Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility 
LIC#12125 Alaska Marijuana Gardens, and Marijuana Concentrate Manufacturing Facility 
LIC#12471 AMG Concentrates.  
 
The change is removing Armando Gonzalez (35%) with Evanjelina Gonzalez becoming 100% owner 
of Alaska Wild Coyote, Inc. An ownership change application is not usually one the board 
considers; this type of application is approved by the director. In this case, however, the director 
requests the board consider these applications because the ownership of the corporation has 
been controversial in the last couple of years. One of those issues being Armando being removed 
from the Division of Corporations records before the change being filed with and approved by 
AMCO.  
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